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Fr. #ud Jensterweld 11/5/77
2101 L St., ny
qash.’ ch. m’."ﬁ

Dear Rathy and Bud,

Ia today's madl 1 bhave a ssall relesse from Jtate. The fomm vovering letter
ideptifies 1t as #720636. It otcurs o0 me thut if others sre reveiving these I canm
waste much time in comying nd aailing, Un the other hand, 17 others want them to the
degree I can I'll provide copies.

4s I sugrested yesterday in sendin you othor copies thet came yssterday, some
couriination could reduce coots and assurs those of interest of having conies,

In recent sonths 1've recedved an ogcasional record here or theve, in responze to
various requeats. lothing sensativnal. I recall some on Pie, Schrand und Merina/INS and
maybe a few relating to dussis. I can revrieve these if you or FPH went copies. It has
not been pog:dble for me 30 keep a check liot.

Itismtpeuﬁ.hlefarmwdnmtm;ﬁthmmlimmsrightm.ﬁowh&t
occurs to ke, given the possibility of furtuer rims releases fairly secn, ie that < should
kesp these to themselves. W hile I'm so oramped for fil- space I've bozes al. over the
place I will henceforth keep thess all togethar instesd of £1lirz thom, st lesst lone
mough to sup 1y copies. I'll try to remsmber to date than and idemtdfy tham by number
on the sutaide,

Ay outstanding requests include zbout everyihdng, ail the military has, all the
Cla am/! the 51 ani the ¥3A, ote., So while from what you sent I've not received 211,
1 ghould.

We have obtained snd Jim has filed in court some of the recomis in wiich I was sinsled
out for aonwcomplisnce. “eaning there are more records and has ussd only =mome of what
i did get. '

They are not yet in complisnce on my CI1A Iftem in the Kingrequest. Their dodge is
to regard tee FHEILQ cemiral files as the only source. actuslly most is in the field offices.
If you'd find time fo meke a list of the mors probable fisid offices I'll supoly them and
ask Tor everythin; fronm them, I think you'll probably find the cliprings alone worth *he
little time it would tuke, Thay are long on elipuings. They aave even ths wire copy fren
the U7L wirve, not uncemmealy with lp.ver's notes. Some of them in the King case wers
pretty tart. One of those ['ve received on_the orgamisation of CTIA has him saying vou
aremmirﬂ'imd‘ulwidyou,wh-nz'mnalloralllmoxpeotyaumhnw
coxies. 1'm keeping them separate for this but I'd go erazy trying to keep track ii i
tried to do this piecemeal., Uf course if 1 see anything thet hns meanding I'd gend that.

By secident I found s 3%mu fila camdster that just misht be the expomed film Jimmy
is so hot avout. “scause 1% has been 20 lon: sinee exposure I'n not ssying any$iding wazdl
i ean take it to the cemera shop =nd get it back, If the pix ave no good I don + want any
more yowlinge If they ave good I'll send them to Carpl. I think it may be that"film becanse
there 1. a note on it saying not to open wmd 4 haven t taken any pictures since berors than.
It they loox interesting, do you want an enlsrgozent for your wall?

dest,



